

TJ MATHEWSON

Corvallis, Oregon | 206.669.9863

tj@tjmathewson.com | [www.linkedin.com/in/tj-mathewson](http://www.linkedin.com/in/tj-mathewson)

Website: [tjmathewson.com](http://tjmathewson.com)

---

## SUMMARY

*A versatile broadcaster/host/content creator with six years of sports journalism experience, currently the ADP 1240 KEJO in Corvallis, the home of the Oregon State Beavers. Past experiences include Pac-12 Plus, the Y-D Red Sox of the Cape Cod Baseball League, and Blaze Radio.*

---

## AREAS OF EXPERTISE

- Talk Show Hosting
  - Play-By-Play Broadcasting
  - Podcasting
  - Interviewing
  - Audio Production/Editing
  - Video Editing
  - Adobe Premiere/Audition
  - Team Building
  - Microsoft Office
  - Social Media Management
  - Sports Reporting/Writing
  - Audacity
- 

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

**Bicoastal Media/1240 KEJO**, Albany, OR

**August 2021 – Present**

*The flagship station for Oregon State Beaver sports.*

### **Assistant Program Director**

- Pregame/postgame show host for Oregon State University football and baseball. Fill-in host and producer for KEJO's daily sports talk show "The Joe Beaver Show."
- Play-by-play voice for the station's coverage of local area high school football and basketball.
- Records sports updates, commercials, promos, and other audio bits that run on the station.
- Coordinates weekly programming and schedules board ops for live station events.

**Oregon State University**, Corvallis, OR

**March 2022 – Present**

*Oregon State Beaver Athletics*

### **Broadcaster - Freelance**

- Play-by-play broadcaster for select Oregon State Softball and Oregon State Soccer home games on the Oregon State live stream and Pac-12 Plus.

**Marine Layer Podcast**

**November 2022 – Present**

*A podcast covering the Seattle Mariners and Major League Baseball*

### **Co-Host**

- Co-host of the *Marine Layer Podcast*, a podcast dedicated to talking about the Seattle Mariners and Major League Baseball with co-host Lyle Goldstein. The two of us plan, produce, host, and edit the twice-a-week show that combines interviews and analysis.
- Generate 550k impressions/month combined on Twitter, Instagram, TikTok, and YouTube featuring show clips, fan/player interviews, food reviews, and more.

## EDUCATION

**Bachelor of Arts, Sports Journalism, Cum Laude**

Arizona State University, Tempe, AZ

*Jim Nantz Award Honorable Mention (2019, 2020)*